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Rivera, Maribel

From: Russell, Katherine L. [KRussell@foley.com]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 3,08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Eleven 55 LLC / Doc No. L05000039482

Dear Madam or Sir;

Please update the principal and mailing address of this LLC to c/o Charles E. Mendez, Jr., 2 West Wesley Road, #8,
Atlania, GA 30305. Additionally, please update the manager's address to 2 West Wesley Road, #8, Atlanta, GA 30305.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you very much for your assistance.
Kit

Paralegal

(818) 225-+181 (dircet line)
krussell(@foley,com

IFoley & Lardner LLP

100 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2700
Tampa, F1. 33602

0. Box 3391

Tampa, FL. 33801

(818) 229-2300 (main line)

{818) 221-4210 (facsimilc)

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please
(1) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be
relied upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise
the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for
the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any
transaction or matter discussed herein.
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